
 
 
 64 4th Street North 
 Suite 300  
 Fargo, ND 58102 
 

 

September 25, 2018 
 
Metro Flood Diversion Authority 
Attention: Del Rae Williams  
211 9th Street South, Box 2806 
Fargo, ND 58108 

 
Subject: Work Package 42E, 2nd Street South and Main Avenue Flood Mitigation 

Recommendation of Award 

 
Dear Board Members: 

The contract for construction of Work Package 42E (WP‐42E), 2nd Street South and Main Avenue 
Flood Mitigation was publicly bid and two (2) bids were received at the public bid opening on 
September 21, 2018. 

Jacobs, Program Management Consultant (PMC), has reviewed and evaluated the bids and 
recommends the Metro Flood Diversion Authority award the construction contract for WP‐42E to 
Industrial Builders, Inc. in the amount of $8,769,445.23 as the lowest responsive bidder. 

Their bid price is approximately ten (10) percent lower than the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost 
and it appears to be a full and valid bid.  Enclosed are the project Bid Summary and a copy of 
Industrial Builders, Inc.’s bid. 

Please contact me at john.glatzmaier@jacobs.com if you have any questions regarding this 
recommendation. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 
 
John Glatzmaier/Jacobs 
PMC Project Manager 
Owner’s Representative 
 
Encl. 

 
c: Nathan Boerboom/City of Fargo  

Mike Redlinger/City of Fargo  
Robert Wilson/Cass County 

Robert Cowen/Jacobs  
Randy Engelstad/HMG 
John Shockley/Ohnstad Twichell  

 



Work Package 42E 

2nd Street South and Main         BID SUMMARY 
Avenue Flood Mitigation 
BID OPENING:  Sept. 21, 2018 
 

Bidder Name  Bid Price  Bid Bond 
Contractor 
License 

Addenda 
Acknowledgement 

Industrial Builders, Inc.  $8,769,445.23      

John T. Jones Construction  $9,324,002.47       

         

         

 




































